Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 3:23 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann

Cc: SUR; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Subject: RE: New Assignment (Our Ref: D23001800MFBP/TT)
Attachments: SNH1967X IA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNH 1967X.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:17 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Jack Ng Guoming <jack.ng.guoming@simedarby.com.sg>; Vic Alpeh S.
Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D23001800MFBP/TT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00015819 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SMB3008U

TP Vehicle No  :SNH1967X

Claim No : D23001800MFBP

Workshop Name  : PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED



Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By : VICALPEH
Approved By : VICALPEH
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